

Those circled were those pulled for discussion.

n)

1990 Proposed Amendments to United States Masters Swimming Rules

The rules committee recommends adoption of the following:

R 1 101 By Florida Gold Coast - Add new section and renumber

p 14 101.1 Starts

.1 The forward start (Use language from 102.18.2a on page 27)

.2 The backstroke start (Use language from 101.3.1A & B on pages 15 & 16)

A R 5 102.3 by Potomac Valley and Pacific - Allow 19-24 age group in Nationals

p 18 102.3.1, 102.3.2A and 102.2B - delete wording (not to be swum at National Championship Meets)

*Take
to be effective Jan 1, 1991 at the
direction of the
meeting*

R 8 102.4 By Ohio - Add a new section and renumber

WD P 19 102.4 WARM DOWN AVAILABILITY - In pools of five lanes or more, one lane must be set aside for warm down only during the conduct of the meet, if there is no other warm down area available. If a pool has only four lanes and no other warm down area is available, swimmers must be allowed to swim to the other end of the pool at the end of each heat and a warm down period must be offered at least once during each half hour of competition.

R 11 102.9.1D by Pacific Northwest - Amend

A-A P 21 D It is recommended that when swimmers are seeded by time and not by age groups, the fastest two swimmers in each group shall should not be seeded into outside lanes. It is recommended that they shall be moved in one lane ... placement.

UARD

R 16 102.18.5C by Pacific Northwest - Delete

p 28 E such disqualifications shall not be charged as a false start.

R 17 102.20.5C by Pacific Northwest - Make mandatory

R P 30 C When automatic relay take-off judging equipment is available and in use, take-off judges will shall be assigned to each lane and stationed as described above. A team will shall only be disqualified only when there is dual confirmation of an illegal take-off (i.e., visual and automatic equipment).

R 18 102.27 by Metropolitan - Amend

p 35 102.27 ANNOUNCER - Before the start of each event he shall announce the event name and number of heats. At the start of each heat he shall may also announce the lane, the name of each swimmer, and club affiliation or if unattached. Promptly after the finish of each event he shall announce the results as given him by the recorders. He shall make any other announcements as requested by the Referee, the clerk, or the management.

R 19 102.29 by Metropolitan - Amend

p 35 102.29 RECORDERSResults of each event by sex and USMS age group shall be posted or otherwise made available to the competitors as promptly as possible after the completion of each event.

R 20 103.8.2 by Metropolitan - Amend

p 39 103.8.2 Diving Boards - 1-meter diving boards which overhang the racing course shall be hinged out of the way or removed during competition. [M*]

R 32 205.5.11 by Pacific - Add

p 51 .11 Program - A four day program ... resulting third day program. The particular format shall be rotated among three basic schedules. Each basic schedule shall have a variation that, at the option of the Meet Director and with the approval of the Championship Committee, the 1000/1650 yards or 800/1500 meters freestyle may be swum as either the first day or last day program. (Full days on the schedule may be interchanged so that the 500 free and the 1650 free shall no be swum on consecutive days.) Beginning in 1991 the format shall be rotated among the three basic schedules without regard to course. The three (3) basic schedule formats shall be chosen every four (4) years, starting in 1990, by a vote of the House of Delegates from at least four (4) alternates presented by the Championship Committee.

R 40 205.5.22 by Michigan - Add new section

p 54 .22 Contract - Successful bidders of National Championship Meets will sign a written contract specifying the responsibilities of the meet host and of USMS.

R 43 102.16.2 by Rules Committee - Amend

p 25 .2 The minimum number of officials ...

The referee and starter may double as stroke and turn judges, but the referee and starter may not be the same person. One of the officials should shall be a USS or YMCA certified referee, starter, or stroke and turn judge. (Effective January 1, 1992)

auth by

R 44 205.4.1, .2, .3 by Long Range Planning Committee - Amend

p 49 .1 Area 1 - Area 1 shall be composed of the following LMSCs: Alaska, ~~Arizona~~, ~~Border~~, Central California, ~~Colorado~~, Hawaii, Inland Empire, Montana, ~~New Mexico~~, Oregon, Pacific, Pacific Northwest, San Diego-Imperial, Snake River, Southern Pacific, Utah, and Wyoming.

.2 Area 2 - Area 2 shall be composed of the following LMSCs: Arizona, Arkansas, Border, Central, Colorado, Gulf, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Lake Erie, Michigan, Midwestern, Minnesota, Missouri Valley, New Mexico, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Ozark, South Dakota, South Texas, Southeastern; Southern, Southwestern, Utah, West Texas, and Wisconsin.

R

.3 Area 3 - Area 3 shall be composed of the following LMSCs: Adirondack, Allegheny Mountains, Connecticut, Delaware Valley, Florida, Florida Gold Coast, Georgia, ~~Illinois~~, Kentucky, Lake Erie, Maryland, Metropolitan, Michigan, New England, New Jersey, Niagara, North Carolina, Ohio, Potomac Valley, South Carolina, Southeastern, Virginia and West Virginia.

The rules committee recommends adoption as amended of the following:

- R 4 102.1.1 by Pacific - Delete entire section
P 18 .1 Swimmers 19 years of age and over may register with USMS but may not compete in national competition until they are 25 years of age.
-
- R 7A 102.4 by Metropolitan - Amend the first NOTE as follows
P 19 Note: It is not necessary to conduct all of the above events in meets. However, each age division should include the shorter distances (freestyle, backstroke, breaststroke and butterfly events plus the individual medley and relays):
-
- R 9 102.9 by Michigan - Reorganize section and added procedure for seeding 2 per lane and a deletion
P 20 102.9 LANE ASSIGNMENTS - SEEDING - COUNTERS
- .1 Seeding Principles for Masters Competition
- A (the same)
 - B (the same as present E on page 21)
 - C (the same as present D on page 21)
 - D (the same as present B on page 20)
- .2 Heat and Lane Assignments
- A (same as 102.9.1.1 on page 20)
 - B (same as 102.9.1.2 on page 20)
 - C (same as 102.9.1.3 on page 20)
 - D (same as 102.9.1.4 on page 20)
- E Two-to-a-lane seeding in distance freestyle events.
1. General principles of seeding two-to-a-lane
- a. Options to swim two-to-a lane
 1. Willing and able competitors in the freestyle events over 200 meters may be swum two-to-a-lane when only one course is available for the event.
 2. When competitors have an options of swimming two-to-a-lane, heats with two competitors per lane will be completed before the heats with a single competitor per lane.
 3. If, in the slowest/fastest heat, there are not enough swimmers to fill the lanes with two swimmers each, those swimmers may be seeded one-to-a-lane.
 - b. Men's/Women's events
 1. If men and women compete under the same event number, they shall be seeded by time without regard to gender.
 2. If men and women compete under different numbers, they shall be seeded separately by time.
 3. If men and women compete under different numbers, men's and women's heats should be alternated.
 - c. Heat designations - Heats shall be numbered consecutively without using alphabetical characters (i.e., no "A" and "B" heats). Heats shall be referred to as "odd" or "even" numbered heats. Odd and even heats shall be paired when seeding two-to-a-lane.
 - d. Reporting to the Clerk of Course - Swimmers in both the "odd" and "even" heats shall be asked to report to the Clerk of Course (or to the starting area) at the same time.
 - e. Starting procedure - The starter shall "odd" heat to the starting blocks first. As soon as the "odd" heat is underway, swimmers in the "even" heat shall be called to the starting blocks. The "even" heat shall be started as soon as practical after the "odd" heat.
 - f. Lane etiquette
 1. The starter shall instruct the swimmers to swim on one side of the lane during the entire race (i.e., no "circle" swimming).
 2. Obstructing another swimmer by swimming across or otherwise interfering may disqualify the offender, and, the disqualified offender shall immediately be removed from the lane.
2. Methods of seeding two-to-a-lane - (Either are recommended)
- a. Swimmers of similar speed in the same heat
 1. Heat and lane assignments - Lanes shall be assigned as in 102.9.2 A, B, C and D.
 2. Pairing of heats - After lanes are assigned, heat shall be arranged in pairs beginning with either the slowest or fastest heats at the meet director's discretion. The fastest heat within each pair shall be the "odd" heat and the next-fastest heat as the "even" heat. In the following example, for an eight lane pool, "1" refers to the fastest swimmer, "2" to the next-fastest swimmer, etc.

Heat	Lane							
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Odd	7	5	3	1	2	4	6	8
Even	15	13	11	9	10	12	14	16

b. Swimmers of similar speed in the same lane - Create groups of swimmers equal in to twice the number of lanes of the pool (e.g. groups of 16 swimmers for an eight-lane pool). Each group of swimmers shall be divided into odd and even heats. The fastest swimmer in each group to the middle lane in the "odd" heat. The second-fastest swimmer shall be assigned to the middle lane in the "even" heat. The remaining swimmers shall be assigned to lanes in accordance with 102.9.1.B.1

In the following example, for an eight lane pool, "1" refers to the fastest swimmer, "2" to the next-fastest swimmer, etc.

Heat	Lane							
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
Odd	13	9	5	1	3	7	11	15
Even	14	10	6	2	4	8	12	16

- .3 Places - (same as 102.9.2 on page 21)
 .4 Counters - (same as 102.9.4 on page 21)

R 10 102.9C by Metropolitan - Amend
 p 20 C ~~Willing and able~~ At the discretion of the meet director, competitors in the freestyle events over 200 meters may be required to swim ~~swim~~ two-to-a-lane when only one course is available for the event. The meet announcement shall state the criteria under which such events are to be swum two-to-a-lane.

R 12 102.9.1F by Metropolitan - Add a new section and re-number
 p 21 F Heat and lane assignments shall be available for an event 200 m. or less at least five minutes prior to the start of that event.

R 15 102.18.2A by Ohio - Amend
 p 27 A The forward start - ... the starter shall direct the swimmers to ~~step on the starting block or platform~~ assume a position with at least one foot at the front of the block, the edge of the deck, or on the wall, before the command, "Take your mark". Those starting in the water must have at least one hand in contact with the wall or starting block.

R 22 205.5.11 by Colorado - Adjusting times standards for altitude - add new section and renumber
 p 51 .11 Times achieved at an altitude of 3000 feet or above may be adjusted as follows:

Event Distance	3000-4300 Feet	4351-6500 Feet	Above 6500 Feet
200	0.50 Sec.	1.20 Sec.	1.60 Sec.
400 or 500	2.50 Sec.	5.00 Sec.	7.00 Sec.
800 Free Relay	2.00 Sec.	4.80 Sec.	6.40 Sec.
800 or 1000	5.00 Sec.	10.00 Sec.	15.00 Sec.
1500 or 1650	11.00 sec.	23.00 Sec.	32.50 Sec.

FOR A.T.S. only

- a. Subtract the time indicated above from the actual time achieved at altitude. This is the time to be used on the entry form and seeding will be based on that time.
 b. A swimmer or relay may use the above adjustment to meet the national qualifying time standard and seeding will be based upon that time.

R 23 204.1.4 by Records and Tabulation Committee - Amend first sentence only
 p 45 .4 To be considered for National Top Ten Times or for USMS National Records, all relays must include the name of the registered swim club and full name (as it appears on the USMS registration card), and the age, and for mixed relays the sex of each swimmer.

R 25 204.5 by Records and Tabulations Committee - amend
 p 47 204.5 WORLD RECORDS - Application and documentation for world records (25 meters and 50 meters) shall be supplied to MSI the USMS Records and Tabulations Chairman within 5 months of the date of the swim. Note: MSI does not accept record applications more than 6 months after the swim.

R 29 205.5.10 by Pacific - amend
 p 51 .10 Event Limit - In National Championship meets, competitors may enter and swim in a maximum six (6) individual events (or 5 individual events if deemed necessary by the championship committee) in a four day National Championship Meet, with a maximum of three individual events per day. There shall be time standards at National Championship meets, when deemed necessary by the Championship committee. These time standards shall be based on the slowest tenth best time in each event from the previous three years' National Championship meets. All competitors may enter and swim in a maximum of three individual events without meeting established standards. Competitors may enter up to three (or 2 if the maximum is five) additional events in which they have in the past two years, swum a time equal to or better than the time standard for those events. There shall be no time standards in those cases in which there is no tenth best time for that age group in that event. Any competitor who does not perform to the time standard in his designated time standard events will be required to show verification of the time unless he is listed on the Top Ten List or the official results of the pertinent National Championship Meets. (Effective January 1, 1992)

30 205.5.10 by Records and Tabulations Committee - amend last two sentences
51 .10 Event Limit - ... Relay teams must list on the relay card the name of the registered swim club and the full name; as registered; (as it appears on the USMS registration card), and the age, and for mixed relays the sex of each relay member. On the relay card the name of the leadoff swimmer must be clearly designated. ~~as the first swimmer on the relay card.~~

R 36 205.5.15 by Michigan - Add new section and renumber
p 53 .15 Number and qualifications of officials - The minimum number of officials at each session of a USMS national championship meet shall include the following:

- 1 Meet Referee
- 1 Deck Referee for each course
- 1 Starter for each course
- 1 Recall Starter for each course
- 2 Stroke and Turn Judges for each course
- 2 Timers per lane for each course

certified by another USMS approved certified bodies.

The referees, starter and stroke and turn judges shall be USS or YMCA certified. An official may serve in only one officiating position during any event. For freestyle events 400 M and longer the referee and starter may double as Stroke and Turn judges.

R 41 204.5 by Records and Tabulations Committee - Add and renumber
p 47 204.5 ALL-AMERICAN RELAY RECOGNITION - The registered USMS swimmers from each relay team with the fastest listed USMS Top Ten time for that season shall be declared the Relay All-Americans in that event for the year.

R 42 204.1.3 by Records and Tabulations Committee - Add and renumber
p 45 Each LMSC is responsible for reporting the Top Ten times and USMS National Records in each event made in it LMSC only, even though the times were made from LMSCs. Results submitted to each LMSC must be accompanied by a letter of certification signed by a currently certified USS or YMCA referee, starter or stroke and turn judge officiating during the event at the time the swim was performed. (Effective January 1, 1992)

The rules committee recommends rejection of the following:

R 2 101.3 by Potomac Valley - Delete A (Short Course Yards start) and have only one start for backstroke
p 15 101.3 Backstroke
.1 Start B-Short course meters and long course meters - The swimmers shall ... be used. (Effective immediately)

R 6 102.3.2A&B by Kentucky - Delete 102.3.2A and amend 102.3.2B
p 18 .2 Relay Events - All relay events - 76+ (not to be swum at National Championship Meets), 100+, 120+, ... the age group.

R 13 102.11.4 by Oregon and Pacific Northwest - Eliminate team scoring at Nationals
p 22 .4 national Championship Meets - All National Championship Meet scoring and awards shall be treated as if the meet is swum in a ten-lane pool, regardless of the actual number of lanes available.

R 14 102.11.5 by Pacific Northwest - Amend
p 22 .5 Ties - Where if two or more swimmers tie for any a place in any event, the points credited to such a place or places, if any, shall be equally divided between such averaged among the swimmers, i.e., For example, if two tie for first place, the points to be credited to first place and the points to be credited to second place points shall be added and divided one-half and one-half split equally. If three tie for first place, the points to be credited to first, second and third places points shall be added and divided one-third; one-third and one-third split equally, and so on for four or more tying for first place. The same is true for those tying for second place, third place, and whatever places there may be.

R 24 204.4 by Records and Tabulations Committee - amend to add relay members
p 47 204.4 ALL-AMERICAN RECOGNITION - The registered USMS swimmer with the fastest listed time for an individual event and the registered USMS swimmers from each relay team with the fastest listed time for a relay event for that season that is listed in the USMS Top Ten Times shall be declared the All-American(s) in that event for the year.

R
26 205.5.3 by Southeastern - Additions - add a section at end of .3 and add 2 new sections
50 .3 Entry Form - The entry form ... first date of meet. At registration for the meet, or before, a swimmer must submit one official qualifying time from a Zone Championship Meet or a statement, from an official of that meet verifying his/her (i) participation and (ii) qualifying time.
.4 Eligibility - In order to participate in a National Championship Meet, a swimmer must have (i) participated in a Zone Championship Meet during the current season and (ii) achieved a qualifying time in at least one of the events in which he/she has entered.
.5 Qualifying Times - During January in each year, the Championship Committee shall establish qualifying times for all events to be swum at National Championship Meets. The qualifying time for an event shall be no more than ten percent slower than the slowest Top Ten time for that event (or a comparable event) during the previous year.

R
R 27 205.5.8 by Metropolitan - Delete section and substitute
p 51 .8 Entry Deadline - Each bidder shall include in its bid the maximum number of entrants it is prepared to accept at its meet. A maximum number of entrants shall be certified at the time each championship meet is awarded. Entries will be accepted on the basis of post office or mail delivery service (but not private postage meter) postmarks in chronological order, until the maximum number shall have been reached, based upon the following: 1) priority entries - any swimmer who appeared in the final, corrected Top Ten list for the relevant course in the prior year mail mail their meet entry during the period between 80 and 76 days prior to the first day of the competition, indicating that theirs is a priority entry on an appropriate place on the entry blank; 2) general entries - any eligible swimmer may mail their meet entry between 75 and 40 days prior to the first day of competition. Entries postmarked prior to the earliest allowable date shall not be accepted and will be returned. Entries postmarked outside of the United States shall be considered postmarked on the date they are received by the meet director for the purposes of acceptance, regardless of actual postmark date. Each entrant must include a stamped, self-addressed envelope with his entry. The meet committee shall promptly return such envelopes to entrants informing them of their acceptance or non-acceptance in the meet.

R
R 28 205.5.9 by Metropolitan - amend
p 51 .8 Relay Entry Deadline - Relays may be entered the day before the meet starts. Participants therein must have entered and been accepted in the meet under the entry provisions in Section 205.5.8. Relays entered after the original meet entry deadline and up through the day before the meet will pay 1 and 1/2 times the normal entry fee. Official USMS relay cards must be used.

R
31 205.5.9 by Kentucky - Add a new section and renumber
51 .11 Entry Standards - There shall be entry standards for all USMS national championships. These standards shall be determined by the USMS Championship Committee. (Effective January 1, 1992)

R
R 33 205.5.11 by Pacific - Delete and Add
p 51 .11 Program - a four day program ... resulting third day program. Delete 200 Medley Relay from First Day program and reschedule relays as follows:

<u>Odd Years: Short Course</u>	<u>Long Course</u>
<u>Day 2 - 200 Medley Relay</u>	<u>200 Free Relay</u>
<u>Day 3 - 200 Mixed Free Relay</u>	<u>200 Mixed Medley Relay</u>
<u>Even Years: Short Course</u>	<u>Long Course</u>
<u>Day 2 - 200 Free Relay</u>	<u>200 Medley Relay</u>
<u>Day 3 - 200 Mixed Medley Relay</u>	<u>200 Mixed Free Relay</u>

R
R 34 205.5.11B by Pacific - Add a Section B and make present text Section A
p 51 B Sessions - The program for National Championship Meets will be comprised of two sessions:
1. Morning Session -
Odd-numbered years, Short Course: Older age groups (45+)
Odd-numbered years, Long Course: Younger age groups (19-44)
Even-numbered years, Short Course: Younger age groups (19-44)
Even-numbered years, Long Course, Older age groups (45+)
2. Afternoon Session -
Odd-numbered years, Short Course: Younger age groups (19-44)
Odd-numbered years, Long Course: Older age groups (45+)
Even-numbered years, Short Course: Older age groups (45+)
Even-numbered years, Long Course, Younger age groups (19-44)
Note: Relay events will be held at the end of the morning session, before the start of the afternoon session.

R
R 38 205.5.18 by Oregon and Pacific Northwest - delete section and substitute
p 53 .18 Club Scoring - There shall be no club scoring. Meet Results in the appropriate form shall be published within thirty days of the last day of the meet, and distributed to members of the Board of Directors, and USMS Records and Tabulation Chairman.

39 205.5.20 by Southeast - Add and renumber
54 .20 Check-in Procedure for Distance Events - All swimmers who have entered the 400 m/500 yd freestyle, the 800 m/1000 yd freestyle, or the 1500 m/1650 yd freestyle shall sign up for these events as early as possible during the meet. Any swimmer who has not signed up for one of these events by the day before the event is to be swum shall swim in the last heat of the event.

The following proposed amendments were withdrawn:

R 3 101.6.3G by Metropolitan - Amend to be mandatory as was intended
p 18 101.6.3 G Competitors may shall not be allowed to swim only once per meet in each of the following relays more than once per meet: men's/women's ... and 800 freestyle.

R 21 201, 202, 203 by Pacific Northwest - Transfer these sections
p 42 Delete each article in its entirety and move back to Part Five as Article 502, Article 503 and Article 504 (renumber the rest of Part Five).

R 35 205.5.11 by Florida Gold Coast - A change in the 4th day of program
p 52 4th Day
1000 yd Free (even years) 1500 mtr. Free (even years)
1650 yd Free (odd years) 800 mtr. Free (odd years)

R 37 205.5.16 by Pacific - Amend
p 53 .16 Awards - All top finishers in each race will be given awards regardless of the nationality of the swimmer. Duplicate awards will NOT be given except in the case of ties. The number of awards given will be determined by the number of lanes used in the pool; Medal awards will be awarded one through six, and appropriate awards will be awarded seven through ten.

The rules committee will provide their recommendations on the following based upon a meeting held on September 22, 1990:

R 45 205.3.11 by Championship Committee - Amend
p 48 .11 Payments - Successful bidders of National Championship Meets will pay to United States Masters Swimming, Inc., prior to the beginning of the meet a fee of \$4.00 \$5.00 per individual entrant in the meet. ...

R 46 205.5.18 by Championship Committee - Amend
p 53 .18 Club Scoring - ... USMS The organization conducting National Championships will provide awards to the first, second and third place winners of the categories scores above ...

R 47 205.15 by Championship Committee - Amend
p 53 .15 Entry Fee - Entry fees for National Championship Meets shall be \$3.00 \$4.00 for individual events and \$8.00 for relays. ...

Additional business conducted by the rules committee included the following: 1) that the reorganization of section 205 by the Ad hoc Rule Book Committee be considered housekeeping; 2) that the reorganization of Part One by the rules committee be considered housekeeping.

101.3.1A

9-21-90

UNITED STATES MASTERS SWIMMING CONVENTION
SEPTEMBER 19-24, 1990
PITTSBURGH, PA

COMMITTEE Rules

CHAIRMAN Jane Krauser RECORDER Leo Letendre

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:

<u>Jane Krauser</u>	<u>Margaret Stannard</u>
<u>Leo Letendre</u>	<u>MICHAEL HEATHER SPMA</u>
<u>Bobbi Tricotte</u>	<u>Joel Hauptz</u>
<u>Kathy Casey</u>	<u>Catie Coops</u>
<u>Carolyn Ferris Berk</u>	<u>Kathy Ketter-Sharpe</u>

NON-VOTING MEMBERS. VOICE AT OPTION OF THE CHAIR.

<u>Dick Monahan</u>	<u>Nancy Mellei - VA</u>
<u>Gail Dummer</u>	<u>David Diehl - Potomac Valley</u>
<u>Edna Toppi</u>	<u>Patricia Diehl Potomac Valley</u>
<u>Julie Pague</u>	<u>Jeanne Bestwick - Maryland</u>
<u>Jane Moore</u>	
<u>Sam Ryan</u>	
<u>Maria Marcantonio</u>	
<u>Enid + Bill Uhrich - FL</u>	
<u>Cynthia Jones</u>	
<u>W.H. Struthers</u>	
<u>Doni Durango</u>	
<u>Sam Hale Southern</u>	
<u>Rick Winder Pacific</u>	
<u>ENNETT HINES GULF</u>	

Please attach a copy of the Minutes of your meeting to this form and return it as soon as possible to Mel Goldstein, USMS Secretary. It must be handed in before you leave the Convention.

All Committee actions require approval of the House of Delegates. Any such actions must be handed to Mel Goldstein prior to the House of Delegates meetings.



Name

L.M.S.C.

Ellen Schappel

Southeastern

Edna Fyfe

Arizona Mothers

Barbara C Inl

Oregon

Roy Aboumowth

✓

Edeah Jacobsen

Wisconsin

Doug Bryan

Lake Erie

Gene Homer

NIAGARA

Dale Stuckard

Metropolitan

Alie Jones

Metropolitan

Betty J Barry

Niagara

Dwight Monow

Kentucky

Ann Swanson

Potomac Valley

LYNN HAZLEWOOD

POTOMAC VALLEY

Barlyne Ferguson

Lake Erie

~~LO HAZLEWOOD~~

~~potomac valley~~

Jan Wilson

Potomac Valley

TIM HALE

Southern

DICK BOWER

Southern

Rules Committee Members Sign-In Sheet 9/19/90 1pm
(+ Attendees)

Jane Krause
Leo Letendre
Ved Haantz
Catie Cooper
Carolyn Ferris Book

Kathy Ketter-Sharp

MICHAEL HEATHER SPMA

Bobbi Turcotte SD 1

Cathy Schulbach Pacific

MICHAEL COLLINS PACIFIC

Jim Miller MD Virginia

Dick Smith Pacific

Julie Pague PMS

Christine Winn Pacific

Louis Abel New Jersey

Non-Members

Todd Samland Midwestern

BOB MERRICK So. Pac.

Sally Dillon Pacific

Bill Barthold PACIFIC

Suzann Rager Metropolitan

MEL GOUSTON INDIANA

Nancy Ridout JP

Barbara Bower Southern

Lil Hanaman - non member/F.G.C.

Heslie Cooper Ozark

Edie + Don Gruender ARIZONA

Margaret Starnard Continental Zone